
 
 

To Academic Board Date 27 August 2019 

CC Te Korowai Kahurangi 

From Peter McPherson Phone No.  
 Head of School, Architecture. 

Subject Amendment to graduation list for MARCP 

 

 

Recommendation: 

That the Academic Board approves the following correction to MARCP graduand list approved by 
Academic Board dated 30 July 2019: 

 

1340757 is eligible for 2nd class Honours.  

 

Rationale: 

Student was missed for 2nd class Honours as only Architectural distinction was noted. 

Prevention measures:  

• The Te Korowai Kahurangi workgroup has reviewed this occurrence and identified some 
areas where clarity of process was required.  

• From this, the Te Korowai Kahurangi workgroup commits to: 
o Ensuring that the initial check of the potential graduate list is cross referenced with 

the eligibility to graduate list; and  
o Support processes are put in place for training in this area. 

 

 

 

 



From: Ali Shahbaz
To: Parul Jaspal; Hamza Qazi
Cc: Riza Aguilar
Subject: FW: Agenda-Architecture PAQC (ARCH Group)-28th August 2019
Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 12:16:15 PM
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Kia ora Team
Can you  please review it and sendit off to academic board and please CC Barbara so she is aware.
 
 
Ngā mihi,
 

 
Ali Shahbaz  
Administrator  Academic Quality  | Te Korowai Kahurangi (Academic Service
Centre)
Email  ashahbaz@unitec.ac.nz   DDI +64 9 892 7919
 
Unitec Institute of Technology | Te Whare Wānanga o Wairaka
Private Bag 92025, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142
www.unitec.ac.nz

 

 
 

From: Peter McPherson 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:49 AM
To: Ali Shahbaz <ashahbaz@unitec.ac.nz>; Yusef Patel <ypatel@unitec.ac.nz>; Hamza Qazi <hqazi@unitec.ac.nz>
Cc: Riza Aguilar <raguilar@unitec.ac.nz>
Subject: RE: Agenda-Architecture PAQC (ARCH Group)-28th August 2019
 
Kia ora koutou,
 
I approve this memo as attached thank you.
 
Nga mihi,
Peter
 

Peter  McPherson
Head of  School  |  School of Architecture
Email pmcpherson@unitec.ac.nz  Tel +64 9 892 7272  Extn 7272  Mob +64 21 710 067
 

 

Unitec Institute of Technology  |  Te Whare Wānanga o Wairaka
Private Bag 92025, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142
www.unitec.ac.nz

 
 

From: Ali Shahbaz 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:32 a.m.
To: Yusef Patel <ypatel@unitec.ac.nz>; Hamza Qazi <hqazi@unitec.ac.nz>
Cc: Peter McPherson <pmcpherson@unitec.ac.nz>; Riza Aguilar <raguilar@unitec.ac.nz>
Subject: RE: Agenda-Architecture PAQC (ARCH Group)-28th August 2019
 
Kia ora Yusef
Appologies for the oversight in this regard, I have attached a memo that has to be signed off by Peter.I have already updated Barbara from garduation and she will get the new
certificate printed.
 
 
Ngā mihi,
 

 
Ali Shahbaz  
Administrator  Academic Quality  | Te Korowai Kahurangi (Academic Service
Centre)
Email  ashahbaz@unitec.ac.nz   DDI +64 9 892 7919
 
Unitec Institute of Technology | Te Whare Wānanga o Wairaka
Private Bag 92025, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142
www.unitec.ac.nz

 

 
 

From: Yusef Patel 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 9:52 AM
To: Hamza Qazi <hqazi@unitec.ac.nz>; Ali Shahbaz <ashahbaz@unitec.ac.nz>
Cc: Peter McPherson <pmcpherson@unitec.ac.nz>
Subject: RE: Agenda-Architecture PAQC (ARCH Group)-28th August 2019
 
Hi Ali, Hi Hamza
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Recommendation:

[bookmark: _GoBack]That the Academic Board approves the following correction to MARCP graduand list approved by Academic Board dated 30 July 2019:



1340757 is eligible for 2nd class Honours. 



Rationale:

Student was missed for 2nd class Honours as only Architectural distinction was noted.

Prevention measures: 

· The Te Korowai Kahurangi workgroup has reviewed this occurrence and identified some areas where clarity of process was required. 

· From this, the Te Korowai Kahurangi workgroup commits to:

· Ensuring that the initial check of the potential graduate list is cross referenced with the eligibility to graduate list; and 

· Support processes are put in place for training in this area.
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I quickly fixed the form as per instructions below. Can you please approve I have done it correctly? Once that is done, I can email Annabel to let her know it is done.
 
Yusef
 

From: Annabel Pretty <apretty@unitec.ac.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 9:43:39 AM
To: Hamza Qazi <hqazi@unitec.ac.nz>; Yusef Patel <ypatel@unitec.ac.nz>
Cc: Peter McPherson <pmcpherson@unitec.ac.nz>
Subject: Re: Agenda-Architecture PAQC (ARCH Group)-28th August 2019
 
Hi Hamza & Yusef
 
Looking at the MARCP approved graduates – someone has forgotten to acknowledge that Thomas Smith 1340757 should be receiving BOTH of the below:

Distinction for Architectural Design

Second class honours
This needs to be amended ASAP to ensure it is appropriated acknowledged within the graduation testamur
 
Regards
Annabel
 

From: Hamza Qazi <hqazi@unitec.ac.nz>
Date: Monday, 26 August 2019 at 19:49
To: Programme Academic Quality Committee <paqc@unitec.ac.nz>, Kerry Francis <kfrancis@unitec.ac.nz>, Yusef Patel <ypatel@unitec.ac.nz>, Peter McPherson
<pmcpherson@unitec.ac.nz>, Annabel Pretty <apretty@unitec.ac.nz>, Magdalena Garbarczyk <mgarbarczyk@unitec.ac.nz>, Krystina Kaza <kkaza@unitec.ac.nz>,
David Chaplin <dchaplin@unitec.ac.nz>, Graeme McConchie <gmcconchie@unitec.ac.nz>, Hamish Foote <hfoote@unitec.ac.nz>, Christoph Schnoor
<cschnoor@unitec.ac.nz>, Ainsley O'Connell <aoconnell@unitec.ac.nz>, Kimoro Taiepa <ktaiepa@unitec.ac.nz>, Susan Eady <seady@unitec.ac.nz>, Maureen
Perkins <mperkins2@unitec.ac.nz>, Ana Palacio <apalacio@unitec.ac.nz>, Reza Aguilar <raguilar@unitec.ac.nz>, "2539anderson@gmail.com"
<2539anderson@gmail.com>, "la.belle.fleur183@gmail.com" <la.belle.fleur183@gmail.com>
Subject: Agenda-Architecture PAQC (ARCH Group)-28th August 2019
 
Dear Committee Members,
 
Please find attached the Agenda for Architecture PAQC (ARCH Group) meeting scheduled for Wednesday 28th August 2019 in building 001 room B001.
 
One of the main agenda items is to ratify the Interim PEP for year 2019. I have attached it in the word format for ease in reviewing.
 
If you are finding it difficult to open the files within the agenda, then please find all the agenda papers saved at:
 
Either: H:\2. Academic Development\E-Academic Library\2.0 Committees\Programme Academic Quality Committees\2019 Committees\Architecture
OR: H:\1. Schools\Architecture\Programmes\PAQC\2019
 
Ngā mihi
 

Hamza Ahmed Qazi
Administrator Academic Quality  |  Te Korowai Kahurangi
Email hqazi@unitec.ac.nz Tel +64 9 815 4321  Extn 7025 
 
 

 

        Unitec Institute of Technology  |  Te Whare Wānanga o Wairaka
        Private Bag 92025, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142
        www.unitec.ac.nz
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